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October 25, 2011

Delinda Robinson
Senior Planner

Monterey County Resource Management Board R = C E q w E @
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Planning Department
168 West Alisal Street
Salinas, CA 93901

MONTEREY COUNTY
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

RE: Signal Hill LLC Combined Development Permit
County File No.: PLN100338
1170 Signal Hill Road
Pebble Beach, CA

Dear Ms. Robinson,

We are re-submitting the final design that we wish to submit to the Planning
Commission. Many of the aspects of the July 5, 2011 submittal still apply with the
following exceptions based on your response to that design. We hope that the current
design more closely meets the requirements of Monterey County and the California
Coastal Commission.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

A single family residence of new construction to replace an existing SFR on the property
located at 1170 Signal Hill Road in Pebble Beach. The existing residence is more than
50 years old. There are no accessory structures on the lot and none are designed as
part of this project submittal. There are no retaining walls apart from the structure of the
house. Materials for the new residence include stucco, stone cladding, slate roofing on
one sloped roof with wood on the underside of eaves and gravel surface roofing on flat
roof surfaces. Clear glass and metal door and window frames complete the limited
number of exterior materials. :

Demolition of the existing residence is included and several diseased trees will be
removed at the front of the property, while other existing trees will remain and be
protected. The dune area surrounding the house will be restored over a period of time
as recommended by the project Biologist in his report. No new landscaping will be
added other than replacement of native plant material as directed by the project
Biologist. The project includes grading and removal of dirt below the structure of the

house of about 380 cu. yds. Drainage is conducted mostly through underground piping.

to a riprap drainage devise on the south west side of the property.
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Address:
APN:

Lot:
Zoning:

AREA CALCULATIONS

Max. Allowable Floor Area:

Actual Floor Area:

Max. Allowable FAR:
~ Actual Floor Area Ratio:
Height:

Grading:

LOT COVERAGE:

Lot Size:
Max. Allowable Coverage:

Actual Structural Coverage:
Impervious Lot Coverage:

1170 Signal Hill Road

Pebble Beach, CA 93953
008-267-007

35

LDR/1.5-D (CZ)

El Pescadero RHO

Greater Monterey Peninsular
Del Monte Forest Land Use Plan

(LDR/1.5) = 17% (FAR) or 16,504 s.f.

Lower Level: 5,229 s f.
First Floor: 5,426 s i.
Second Floor: 1,278 s.i.
Total: 11,933 s.f.

(LDR/1.5) =17%

Lot Size: 94,307 sf/ 11,933 sf = 12.6%

30 feet

Cut: 1,210 cu. yds.

Fill: 830 cu. vds.

Export: 380 cu. yds.

2.65 Acres (94,307 sf)

(LDR/1.5) = 14,146 sf/ 94,301sf = 15%

8,058 sf/ 94,301 sf= 9%
1,950 sf

Building Footprint:
Terraces, walks, etc.:

Total: 10,008 sf/ 94,301 sf =10.6%

Structural coverage of the building footprint includes only those portions of the building
directly above foundations and within the perimeter footprint of the structure, but does
include all terraces that are covered or located above the building footprint.
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ltems Revised:

1. Variance to Front Yard Setback: It was clear that this was going to be very difficult
to obtain based on my meetings with you as well as response from various entities.
We have abandoned this request and have moved the building back to the 30 Foot
Setback required by Monterey County. We have further reduced the overall floor
area of the house to accomplish this. )

2. Trees: We have determined that-en‘g%f the existing Cypress trees in front of
the house (close to Signal Hill Road) is capable of being saved. Although these
treesexhibits a large area of “dieback” in the foliage canopy, the Arborist believes thise.
tree can be brought back to health with a fertilization program and protection during
construction. A revised report is enclosed from Maureen Hamb, project Arborist,
addressing this. The revised Landscape Plan mcluded in the drawings clearly shows
the location of this tree.

The young offspring trees that have been planted at your request have now been
properly documented and located on the Survey, Site Plan and Landscape Plan per
the direction of Ms. Hamb.

We have included five (5) new mature Cypress trees to be located in front of the
house to help with the ridgeline issue. (This issue is discussed further below.) The
addition of five new trees, along with the six sapling trees should enhance the
property and further mitigate concerns regarding the previously removed trees.
Although this is not a justification for removal of those trees, the end result will be
eleven new Cypress trees on the property in lieu of the two removed.

All other low lying Cypress and existing natural vegetation will not be removed and
shall be protected during construction of the project. An evaluation of the recently
pruned low Cypress trees by Maureen Hamb is included with this submittal.

3. Justification for Development on 30% Slope: We have carefully looked into this
issue with the Civil Engineer, Whitson Engineers, and have used the floor area
reduction as a means to make sure that the building does not encroach into any 30%
slopes. They have provided a drawing as part of their set to represent this to be true.

There are two areas of development that do require construction over a 30% slope,
the entry steps and driveway. Due to the nature of the property and topography
below Signal Hill road, it is impossible to access the building from the Public Right of
Way without crossing this slope in front of the house. Therefore, these areas should
not require any special permit or consideration regarding this slope issue. Both the -
existing driveway and entry steps to the existing house are built over this slope and
the old driveway extends much further down the slope than the currently planned
new one.

4. Justification for Ridgeline Development: We will be making a more formal
presentation on this issue in a few days. We will address both the determination of
whether there is a ridgeline issue as well as what measures we plan to take to
alleviate this issue. However, as mentioned above, we do plan to provide additional
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new trees to soften the ridgeline against the sky and to provide further greenery to
the site. ,

5. Floor Area: Due to the revisions we made because of the slope issue and
abandonment of the variance request, the overall floor area was reduced
accordingly. Those numbers were listed above and on the Site Plan. In general, the
overall floor area has been reduced from 13,901 to 11,933, almost 2,000 square feet.
The building footprint is reduced from 8,657 to 8,058 and the impervious area is now
10,008 square feet or 10.6% of the lot area.

6. Grading: The cut and fill is drastically reduced by all of these revisions and we now
have a 380 foot export in lieu of the previous 2,500. '

We hope these final revisions will satisfy the objections you had from our last submittal.
We intend to move forward with this design for the project and wish it to be included in
the next available LUAC meeting as well as for Planning and Coastal Review as well.
The reports from the Biologist, Geologist, Construction Management and Arborist are all
still valid and should be included as part of the submittal.

Respectfully submitted,

7 PO\ —

Bill Bernstein

Architect of Record

for:

Legorreta + Legorreta Arquitectos

cc: Massy Mehdipour, Owner
John Bridges, Esq.
Maureen Wruck, Maureen Wruck Planning Consultants



